76 Broadway
Sacramento, CA 95818
phone 216.558.7676

V [} L
ConOCOPh I I I | ps fax 916.558.7639

October 24, 2007 PR Ly

Ms. Donna Drogos _

Alameda County Health Care Agency Elviirren o
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway T el
Alameda, CA 94502

RE: UNOCAL SERVICE STATION #6277
15803 EAST 14™ STREET
SAN LEANDRO, CA

Dear Ms. Drogos;

Per my e-mail correspondence dated October 23, 2007, please find enclosed a completed
Underground Storage Tank Unauthorized Release Report (URR) and Due Diligence Assessment
Report for the above-referenced site.

ConaocoPhillips Site Manager Mr. Bill Borgh will be responsible for managing this case. Please
contact Mr. Borgh with any questions or comments at:

Mr. Bill Borgh

ConocoPhillips

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

(916) 558-7612

Bill. Borgh@conocophillips.com

| appreciate your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at {916) 558-7604.

Sincerely;

%&: . Hetrick

Site Manager
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From: Hetrick, Eric G [Eric.G.Hefrick@conocophillips.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 4:17 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: bree.pelosi@atcassociates.com; Ripp, Tim L; ATC - Wayne Maxie; Borgh, Bill:

Subject: FW: Unauthorized Release Report - COP Site No. 6277 - 15803 East 14th Street, San Leandro

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: 256277 site map.pdf, 1058271-4880 - San Leandro- CA (256277} 09-27-2007 09-50-00.pdf; 6277 San
Leandro URR pdf

Donna;

As previously mentioned in my earlier correspondence, ConocoPhillips is currently completing pre-divestiture assessment
activities at many of our retail service stations. We've recently completed assessment activities at COP Site No. 6277
located at 1508 East 14th Street in San Leandro and | wanted to inform you of the resulis for the site. Results indicate the
presence TPH, BTEX, ethanol and chlorinated solvents in soil and groundwater at concentrations that exceed pre-closure
concentrations. The laboratory analytical results, site map and URR are attached.

We'll be submitting the assessment report to you shortly. Please contact me or Mr. Bill Borgh at (916j 558-7612 if this does
not meet your nofification requirements or if you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Eric

<<256277 site map.pdf>> <<1058271-4880 - San Leandro- CA (266277} 09-27-2007 09-50-00.pdf>> <<6277 San Leandro
URR pdf>>

Eric G. Hetrick

Site Manager - Risk Management and Remediation
ConocoPhillips Company

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

916-558-7604 (office)

916-307-3450 (cell)

916-558-7639 (fax)
Eric.G.Hetrick@conaocophillips.com

RMER Safety Principles:
+  Report 1o work physically rested and mentally alert.
» Observe and coach your co-workers 10 ensure that they work safely.
» Do not improvise or take short cuts - follow procedures.
«  Therg is zers folerance for willful unsafe actions,

+»  Stop all unsafe work,

4/28/2008
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